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711 8tock Exchange Bldg.,
475 Howe Otroet,
Vaineouver, B.C.,
Mareh 5th, 1947,

Custodian of Enemy Proporty
Royal Bank Building, ; TREASURY DEPT.CLAM S /2. =
Vancouver, B.C.

Dear 8ir:
Re: EAT "A‘:I,

This will acknowledge the sum of § 7.10
received from you on account of the above mentioned which
has been accounted for by this office in the proper manner,

There has been no No.2 Receipt issued in
this instance.

Yours truly,

F. 8. COBURN,
Supervising Treasury Officer.




711 Stogkx Evchange Bldg.,
475 Howe 3treet,
!v’ Finsu‘ QUV“TP $ t}- (“ .

Qot. 18 /46

Custodian cf Enemy Property,
Royal Bank Building,
Vancouver, B,C.

Dear 8ir:

Re: MATANO, Xosho #7319

- - W s s e —

Flease note that the sbove has bHeen
repatriated to Japan. At the time of repatriation, the
following tramsactions too . place:

-

Cash turned in - P Wil
Draft Jesuel « « - = -3 200, 00

It will be seen that this Japanese 1s
indebted to the Department on account of repctriation in
the amount of 8 200,00 . Therefore should you receive
further funds on this asccount such funds should be turned
into this office, 1t will be applied first to pggou~ the
expenditure made and, second, if there is sny'Sirnlus such
surnlus will be remitted to Japan for the account of the
Jepanese in guestion,

-~

2,

pervising Treasury Officer,
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DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

CARADA
Bute & Haro Sts.,

PO REPLY SEFER TO PILE MO Vancouver ’ Be C. y

Ly

Dear Sir:

August 20/46,

The Custodian of Enemy Alien Property,
Royal Bank Building,
Vancouver, B.C.

Re: BAWADA, Y. - 697042
MATANO, Kosho - 697022

I am wpriting to you in regsrds io the above
noted Japanese, who we understand have been repatriated or are
going to be repatriated to Japen.

Both of these men were in the Provineiel Mental

‘hnnpitnl &t Essondale snd were in receipt of benefits through

this department, W.V.A.

Could you advise us, please, if these men have
been returned to Japan and if so on what date. If they are still
in Canads, could we be advised when they are likely to sail.

We would appreciate very much your early acknowbdge-
ment of this letter as the information is required urgently in
this office.

Yours truly,

® L ] Bx'm’
For District Administratore.

F avtme 48 880, Tou




509 Royal Pank Building,
Vanoouwer, B, C,

Mugnst 23, 1946

Re: Yoshikateu SAWADS - Reg. No. 17322

¥. J. Johnpton
Muinistretion Departuent




T™HE FILE
EE: _Kosho NATANO

Kosho NMATANO was admitted to Essondale Mental Hospital
Mhﬂu year 1933 and for five years prior to that time
in Powell River, B. C., sccording to information received by

today from Mr. J. H. Browmn of the Departaent of Veterans
Br. Brown also stated that MATANO was a veteran of World War I.

® also communicated by telephone with the Royal Canadian
NMounted | ce today and ascertainmed that this Japanese was repatriated to
m\J'r 17, 1946, having left here on the S.8.




Rot Yoshikoteu SARADA ~ Reg. Bo. 17322

Fith reference to our telephone comversation of
oven date, we are enslosing berewith, for your informationm,
ooy of cur commumicetion addressed to you under date of

Tours wvery truly,

¥, J. Johnston
Administration wt




DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFALRS

Veterans' Affairs Building,
Bute and Haro Streets,
Vancouver, B. ¢, ’

September G, 1946.

Custodian of Snemy Alien Property,
Roysl Bank Building, Vanccuver, B.C.

Dear Sir:-
Re: #9704z - SAWNADA, Y.

F0970%% - MATANC, Kosho

Please refer to this office letter dated Aug.20th,
and our telephone conversation regarding same, and be sdvised
thet to date we have received no confirmestion in writing as
Suggested at that time.

As we have some funds availabie for both of these

veterans, your early ecknowledgment wouid be very much spprecisted.
Yours truly,

Signed: “J. K. Erom"

J. #. Bromm,
JHE/F for "J* District Administrator.
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